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Mr. Michael Elbery
31B Chilmark Street
Worcester, MA 01604

Re: Commonwealth
Vs: Elbery

Dear Michael:

T am writing to confirm that your most recent criminal matter is
presently scheduled for trial on October 1, 1993. As T explained to
you during our meeting, Mr. Aloise did in fact order the transcript
of the Westborough proceedings and is awaiting delivery. As you will
recall from our conversation in the hallway, it would be my strong
advice to you to make an appointment to come in and meet with Mr.
Aloise to discuss the outstanding issues which you apparently have.
As I explained, I do not think it is appropriate for you to be
making comments in the Courthouse relative to this firm’s billing
practices and to your apparent new found mistrust of Mr. Aloise
unless and until you speak to Mr. Aloise about those matters. While
I understand your concern, I can assure you that you are not the
only person to be convicted of this offense and I can further assure
you that Mr. Aloise went, as he always does, to the wall in order to
defend you. I think an objective read of this case would lead you
to the conclusion that Mr. Aloise is not responsible for the
predicament that you presently find *yourself in.

You should immediately make an appointment to come in to discuss
your apparent anger with Mr. Aloise because I know he would like to
speak to you to assist you to clarify a number of misunderstandings
on your behalf.



. Very truly yours,

Michael C. Wilcox



